
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
7/25/2011 2:00:26 PM 
RE: Letter from Chairman lssa rd ATF I letter 
issa atf 725.docx 

It's fine and I'll pass it back toLATF . I.inless there are other comments. Thanks. FB 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 1:58 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa reiATF 	letter 
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 1:40 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa re: ATF 	letter 

From: 	ATF 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 1:21 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton., _Faith . fSMOI 
Cc: Rubenstein, Steve R. (ATF);1 	 ATF 
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa rei 	ATF 	I letter 

Attached is a draft response to Issa's letter of this morning. For your review and comment. 

ATF 

Associate Chief Counsel (Field Operations and Information) 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
U.S. Department of Justice 
99 New York Ave. NE 
Rm. 6E-441 
Washington, DC 20226 
202[ 	ATF 

ATF 

202-648-9620-fax 

WARNING: This electronic transmission is intended only for the person(s) named above. It may contain information that is 
confidential and protected from disclosure by the attorney-client privilege and/or work product doctrine or exempt from disclosure 
under other applicable laws. Any use, distribution, copying or other disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. Do not 
forward or re-transmit without the permission of sender or ATF Chief Counsel's Office. If you have received this transmission in 
error, please notify the sender at the number or e-mail above. 

ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVIEGED DOCUMENT 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PI"4IVILEGED COMMUNICATION 

******* 

DOJ-FF-52088 



NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From:[ 	ATF 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 10:58 AM 
To: .Gaston,_Mo!l_y_CSMO) (JMD); McDermond, James E.; Melson, Kenneth E. 
Cc: L . 	ATF 	Rubenstein, Steve R.; Sarnacich_Jeffrey P.; Kornegay, Zina R.; Chipman, Tara B. 
Subject: Fw: Letter from Chairman Issa re 	ATF jetter 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Castor, Stephen 
To: Hooyer,William_),__, 
Cc: 	ATF 	1Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD) 
Sent: Mon Jul 25 10:39:55 2011 
Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa reLATF 	letter 

Hi Sir 

Attached is a letter from the Chairman about the letter! 	ATF 	'pent on Friday. 

-Steve 

Steve Castor 
Committee on Oversight and Gov't Reform 
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman 
U.S. House of Representatives 
202-225-5074 

DOJ-FF-52089 
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